



Ein cyf/Our ref: MB/FM/2666/15

Alun Ffred Jones AM
Chair of the Environment and Sustainability Committee

16 July 2015

Dear Alun

I am writing in response to your letter of 2 July regarding the appointment process for the Chair of Natural Resources Wales.

I have discussed this issue with the Minister for Natural Resources and as this post is regulated by the Office of the Commissioner for Public Appointments, I am content that this provides sufficient transparency and scrutiny.

Yours sincerely

CARWYN JONES